
#
Questions Answers

1 What is the closing date on TCD 13 its indicated as 30 October 2023 The bid is closing on 31 October 2023. Please refer to Notice 1 where this is addressed

2

The tender documents that need to be dropped off at NATIONAL TREASURY on the 31st October, can the 

documents be a photocopy or do they need to be the original signed copy? If it needs to be the original signed copy 

can anyone from the company sign the documents? 

The tender documents needs to be an original completed and signed document. The bid must be signed by the authorised official 

in the company, kindly refer to SBD1 :

“SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:                                                                      ……………………………………………

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:                   ……………………………………………

(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)'

3
. We fully aware that the pricing schedule has been split up into the different provinces/regions - If we feel that we will 

be out pricing ourselves in a specific region or for a specific item should we leave it out (allocate a R0-00 price). 

Bidders are encouraged to submit offers for the provinces they are willing to supply

4
the Annexure C document, must we complete a separate Annexure C document for each region or must we add each 

regions price for each item and only hand in a single Annexure C document?
Annexure C – you complete per item and use one of the provinces.  

5
we must complete a separate Annexure C for each province we are willing to price all items for? if we choose 6 

provinces then we will need to complete 6 Annexure C documents.
One province will be sufficient because the differences will be on delivery costs.

6
We will complete all prices for the provinces we willing to operate in; and complete a single Annexure C of one of the 

provinces.
Yes, that is correct.

7 for the master traversal and participate n agreement must we complete all open spaces and sign with todays date? You need not complete this document as this is at the award stage

8
I see in the RT74-2024 file of documents there is only a annexe C, I dont see any annexure D & E. Can we just 

submit annexure C?
Only Annexure C, there is no Annexure D and E in this bid

9

Could you kindly assist me with a question I have regarding the tender on 7.2.1.1 with regards to the online 

submission statement  written there,Which site do we deliver to??  Do we submit in 3 ways, which is, online,a hard 

copy and on a memory stick?

The bid must be submitted as a hard copy document and on a memory stick as per clause 7.2.1.5. 

RT74-2024

SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION OF PREFABRICATED ADJUSTABLE SHELVING, STEEL RACKING, DESIGNING OF MEZZANINE FLOORING, AND HIGH-DENSITY MOBILE FILING SYSTEMS FOR THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD OF 

THIRTY-SIX

36 MONTHS


